JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: April 7, 2025
TO: All Principals
FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools

Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education
Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education
Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator

SUBJECT: DSPD Training

Special Education is partnering with the Department of Services for People with Disabilities
(DSPD) and the Utah Parent Center to host a virtual information session on April 15, 2025. This
event is for anyone with a student that has a disability. DSPD provides community resources to
students with disabilities. It is important that students get on the waitlist early!

The training will include information such as: What exactly is DSPD, and why should I be on the
waitlist? What are the benefits for people waiting for services? Join us to answer these questions
and more! Hosted by Amber Beck, Jordan School District Parent Consultant, and Calleen Kenney,
Family to Family Network Coordinator, with guest Anna Dees DSPD Intake Specialist.

Please distribute the attached flyer to your community.

For more information or questions about the event, please contact Ashley Calhoun at 801-567-
8208 or ashley.calhoun@jordandistrict.org

JSD DSPD Training Flyer - English
JSD DSPD Training Flver - Spanish
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